
From: Claus, Emily (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 10:50 AM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: FW: Meeting files
Attachments: IPMRPMtgAgenda_4_21_2009.doc; IPMRPMtgAgenda_4_21_2009_Hour_2.doc; 

WorkingGroup_Meeting_Planv6.doc; Draft_Working_Group_Participants.xls; 
Draft_Agenda_Meeting1_South.doc; South End Plot (4-15-09).pdf; 
BoredTunnel_EIS_Process.pdf; Draft_Agenda_Meeting1_North.doc; Occidental Option (4-20-
09).pdf; Starbucks Option(4-20-09).pdf
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Hi Ron - 
  
Amy asked that I forward these materials to you. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Emily 
 

From: Claus, Emily (Consultant)  
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 9:29 AM 
To: 'Bennett Brooks'; 'James D. Parsons' 
Cc: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: Meeting files 
 
Bennett and Jim - 
  
Please find the following attached: 

 RP meeting agendas   
 Working group plan  
 List of participants   
 Draft meeting agenda for south working group   
 Draft meeting agenda for north working group   
 Environmental process graphic / timeline (Bored Tunnel EIS process)   
 H2K overview (South End Plot)   
 Portal options - Starbucks and Occidental 

Thanks, 
Emily 


